

The Somersham and District
Smallholding and Allotment Association Limited
Registered under the Co-operative & Community Benefit Societies 2014
www.somersham-allotments.co.uk

Meeting title:
General Allotment
Business

Location:
Centurion Club

Date:
20 July 2021

Time:
1930 - 2100

Present:	Vicky Moseley Andy Bell Clive Phillips Philip Woods Sabine Prideaux Bob Peggs	Secretary/Treasurer Chairman	VM AB CP PW SP BP
Apologies:	Debbie Coope		DC

1.	Apologies <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Debbie Coope 	VM	
2.	Minutes from Previous Meeting <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Minutes approved by the Committee 	All	
3.	Matters Arising <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • RP gave VM expenses- approved by committee. • SP asked about who maintains Chapel Field lane hedges because someone had asked her. We believe roadway to be county council and hedges belong to houses or Diocese of Ely. VM to contact diocese again – no response to last email. Sp mentioned fallen trees over trackway but it is not allotment land to maintain. 		
4.	Allocation of Plots <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Site nearly full. • AB to show Charlotte Swallow available plots Dirty Plots <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • KS38 – tenancy to be terminated, no response received to warning letter • KS18b has now been let and is much tidier • Kay Baldock to be given 14 days to clear burned rubbish and waste. • KS17 dirty plot • KS6c – Clive to speak to 	VM VM VM CP	
5.	Maintenance <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • VM to process RP's expenses. • AB has strimmed • RP purchased spare pump and repaired pump. • Ex Stancombe plots needs to remove the ragwort, pull it up then can be mowed. CP offered to make a start with the ragwort pulling • AB to order some 3" posts x 50 	CP	

The Somersham and District
Smallholding and Allotment Association Limited
Registered under the Co-operative & Community Benefit Societies 2014
www.somersham-allotments.co.uk

6.	Site Security <ul style="list-style-type: none">• VM had quote from City Locks but it was very expensive, VM to source elsewhere.• One lock has been filled with superglue.•		
7.	A.O.B. <ul style="list-style-type: none">•		

Meeting Closed at: 9.30pm

Next Meeting: Tuesday 14th September 7.30pm at Centurion Club